
OSAWATOMIE CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

February 13, 2020 
6:30 p.m., Memorial Hall 

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Invocation
5. Consent Agenda

Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council member requests
an item be removed for discussion and separate action.
A. February 13th Agenda
B. Council Minutes – January 23rd Minutes
C. Work Session Minutes – January 23rd Minutes
D. Pay Applications – Tyler Technologies - $577.50 – Staff Training
E. Pay Application – Hall’s Bobcat Service - $3,599.53 - Trail

6. Comments from the Public
Citizen participation will be limited to 5 minutes. Stand & be recognized by the Mayor.

7. Presentations & Proclamations
A. Osawatomie Pound Trap Neuter Return (TNR) Program Presentation – Always & Furever

Midwest Animal Sanctuary
8. Unfinished Business

A. Memorandum of Understanding – Osawatomie Pound TNR Program
9. New Business

A. Appointment of EMP 1 & KMEA – Representatives – Tammy Seamands, City Clerk
B. Condemnation Report – Ed Beaudry, Building Official
C. Ordinance No. 3781- Storage of Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials – Ed Beaudry
D. Osawatomie Fire Dept. HVAC Bids - Brian Love, Fire Chief
E. Truck Bids - Waste Water and Mechanic's - Bill Roseberry, Public Works Director

10. Council Report
11. Mayor’s Report
12. City Manager & Staff Reports

A. OSH Waterline
B. Osawatomie Trail Task Force Receives Hawkins Grant - $25,000

13. Executive Session
14. Other Discussion/Motions
15. Adjourn

NEXT REGULAR MEETING – February 27, 2020 



Osawatomie, Kansas. January 23, 2020.  The Council Meeting was held at Memorial Hall. Mayor 
L. Mark Govea called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Council members present were LaDuex,
Dickinson, Macek, Diehm, Hampson, Walmann, Caldwell and Wright.  City Staff present at the
meeting were: Interim City Manager Mike Smith, City Attorney Richard Wetzler, Building
Official Ed Beaudry, Assistant to the City Manager Samantha Moon, City Clerk Tammy
Seamands, Police Chief Dave Stuteville, Assistant Chief of Police William Bradshaw, Public
Safety Officer John Johnson, Public Safety Officer Jaimie Skeen, Public Safety Officer Kevin
Carpenter, Public Safety Officer Sydney LeStourgeon, Public Safety Officer Scott Polster, Public
Safety Officer Colt Chase, and Fire Chief Brian Love.  Members of the public were: Roy
Seichepine, Teresa Seichepine, Doug Carder, Tim Lewallen, Trevor Bates and Daniel West.

INVOCATION.    Tim Lewallen, Victory Baptist Church 

CONSENT AGENDA.   Approval of the January 23rd Agenda; January 9th Council 
Minutes, Register Report 2019-12, Pay Application – Hall’s Bobcat Service – Trail Construction 
- $5,463.27. Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to Approve the Consent Agenda
without the Pay Application – Hall’s Bobcat Service – Trail Construction - $5,463.27. Yeas:  All.
Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to Approve Pay Application – Hall’s Bobcat
Service – Trail Construction - $5,463.27 as presented.  Yeas: All.  Hampson abstained due to
conflict of interest.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.   

Pastor Tim Lewallen has been with Victory Baptist Church for seven years. They have 
Sunday School on Sunday mornings at 10:00 a.m., Sunday Worship at 11:00 a.m. and Wednesday 
evening service.   

Roy Seichepine sent in a fix-it form regarding “10 acres.”  There is poison ivy and grass 
around the trees that harvest mice and snakes on this property that need to be cleaned up. 
Seichepine said that he received an email from Beaudry stating that the owner was contacted and 
when the owner had resources and the weather permits, they will work on “10 acres.”  Smith 
expressed his apology regarding another email that Seichepine received earlier in the day from 
staff. Smith also suggested that Seichepine meet with City Attorney Richard Wetzler regarding 
“10 acres.” 

PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS. 

Oath of Office – Mayor – L. Mark Govea was given the oath of office by City Clerk 
Tammy Seamands. 

Oath of Office – Council Members – Lawrence Dickinson, Dan Macek, Karen LaDuex, 
and Cathy Caldwell was given the oath of office by City Clerk Tammy Seamands. 

Oath of Office – Assistant Chief of Police – William Bradshaw was given the oath of 
office by City Clerk Tammy Seamands. 

111



Oath of Office – Public Safety Officers – Sydney LeStourgeon and Scott Polster was 
given the oath of office by City Clerk Tammy Seamands. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS. -  None. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS.   – None. 

NEW BUSINESS.   

Election of Officers-Council – Govea opens the floor for nominations of Council President. 
Nomination made by Dickenson, seconded by Walmann to Nominate LaDuex for Council 
President.  The nomination floor was closed and a Motion made by Diehm, seconded by 
Dickenson to approve LaDuex as Council President.  Yeas: All   

Election of Officers-Council – Govea opens the floor for nomination of Council Vice-
President. Nomination made by LaDuex, seconded by Walmann to Nominate Dickinson for 
Council Vice President.  The nomination floor was closed and a Motion made by Diehm, seconded 
by LaDuex to approve Dickinson as Council Vice-President.  Yeas:  All. 

COUNCIL REPORTS.   

Kirk Wright ~ attended the ribbon cutting for Equip-Bid. 

Jeff Walmann ~ The taskforce has applied for a Sunflower Grant and Hawkins Grant for 
the trailhead and bridge.  

Karen LaDuex ~ reminding everyone about the library fundraiser tomorrow. 

Diehm ~ requested that staff draft an ordinance for trash containers that was discussed in 
the past. 

MAYOR’S REPORT – The League has said there is approximately 28 application for the 
City Manager position.  The final date to apply is February 5th.  The League will then rank the 
applicants.  Council will then set a special meeting and go into executive session to discuss the 
applicants.  Also reminded council of the Governing Body Institute in April. 

CITY MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS. 

Brian Love ~ presented the Fire Departments Annual Report and update on the Fire Station 
Remodel. 

Mike Smith ~ will be working on an RFP for the updates of the Wastewater Plant. 

Richard Wetzler ~ is still working the surveyor to complete the easements for the trail. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION.   None 

222



OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS. 

Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to adjourn to a work session. Yeas:  All.  
Mayor declared the meeting adjourned to the work session at 7:22 p.m. 

             /s/ Tammy Seamands 
Tammy Seamands, City Clerk  

333



Osawatomie, Kansas. January 23, 2020.  A work session was held at Memorial Hall. 
Mayor Mark Govea called the meeting to order at 7:22 p.m. Council members present were 
Dickinson, Diehm, Hampson, LaDuex, Caldwell, Macek, Walmann and Wright.  City Staff present 
at the meeting were: Interim City Manager Mike Smith, Assistant to the City Manager Sam Moon, 
City Clerk Tammy Seamands and City Attorney Richard Wetzler.  Members of the public were:  
Doug Carder and Danny West. 

WORKSHOP.  Mike Smith initiated a discussion on the Osawatomie Pound Trap Neuter 
Program (TNR) 

OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS. 

Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to adjourn. Yeas:  All.  Mayor declared 
the meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 

             /s/ Tammy Seamands 
Tammy Seamands, City Clerk  

444



555



666



777



888



Invoice
Date

2/4/2020

Invoice #

3662

Bill To

City of Osawatomie
439 Main Street
Osawatomie, Ks 66064

Hall's Bobcat Service
607 Mulberry Ave.

Osawatomie, KS 66064

P.O. No. Terms

Net 10 days

Project

Total

Balance Due

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Payments/Credits

Your Residental or Commercial Contractor!

Office Hours: Mon.-Fri. 8-5 Sat. 8-Noon
Office Phone #: 1-913-245-4089

Division of E & H Properties, Inc.

email: hallsbobcatservice@gmail.com

Term: Cash - Accounts not paid within 10 days of the date invoiced are subject to a 1.5% monthly finance charge.

Please make check payable to: Hall's Bobcat Service

Excavation - Residential & Commercial
Rock Yard - Landscape & Supplies (located 607 Mulberry, Osawatomie)

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

Description Qty U/M Rate Amount

Day 70 (Tear out trees and spread screenings for road to
parking lot)2/3/20
Excavator/8,000 lbs Machine 4.2 hr 110.00 462.00
Bobcat T630 4.8 hr 110.00 528.00
Hauling screenings and road rock 1 hr 90.00 90.00
Excavation per hour 2.5 hr 60.00 150.00

Day 71 (Clearing trees and burning brush for parking
lot)2/4/20
Bobcat T630 4 hr 110.00 440.00
Excavation per hour 3.75 hr 60.00 225.00

Day 72 (Continued trees and burning brush fro parking
lot)2/5/20
Bobcat T630 3.1 hr 110.00 341.00
Excavation per hour 4.5 hr 60.00 270.00

3-D scan for parking lot layout 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
Diesel fuel for burning brush 25 2.669 66.73
Bulk Water bill from city 1 26.80 26.80

$3,599.53

$3,599.53

$0.00

$0.00

999



Document1 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2020

AGENDA ITEM: Osawatomie Pound Trap-Neuter-Return (TNR) Program Presentation

PRESENTER:  Always & Furever Midwest Animal Sanctuary

ISSUE SUMMARY:   At the January 23rd council meeting, a work session was held to discuss the 
potential for a trap-neuter-return program at the Osawatomie Municipal Pound at the request of 
Always & Furever Midwest Animal Sanctuary. Always & Furever would like to give Council more 
information on the program.

Attached you’ll find an informational packet provided by Always & Furever regarding TNR programs.

Also included is a Memorandum of Understanding for the Council to consider.

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review and discuss.  Provide direction to staff.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Review the information and provide any feedback to staff. 

101010



111111



121212



131313



141414



151515



161616



171717



181818



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is made and 
entered into effective                                       , 2020, by and between the City of 
Osawatomie, Kansas, a municipal corporation under the laws of the State of Kansas, 
(hereinafter referred to as the “City”) and the Always & Furever Animal Sanctuary, a 
local agency that operates and maintains an animal care facility (hereinafter referred to 
as “Always & Furever”).  The City and Always & Furever may, from time to time herein, 
be collectively referred to as “the parties.”

WHEREAS, on ___________, 2020, the Governing Body of the City of 
Osawatomie, Kansas entered into an MOU pertaining to the regulation of animals, 
which excludes community—or feral—cats from the City Code provisions regarding 
running at large and ownership;

WHEREAS, a community cat is unsocialized to humans and has a temperament 
of extreme fear or resistance to contact with humans and has a straight line cutting of 
the tip of the ear to indicate it has been sterilized;

WHEREAS, trap-neuter-release (TNR) is a program that seeks to address 
community cats that roam around the city. The goal of the program is to trap a colony 
of cats, spay/neuter and vaccinate them, and return them to where they were collected. 
It is believed that over time this will reduce the number of feral cats; and

WHEREAS, MOU indirectly allows for a TNR program within the city, and 
shall take effect ___________, 2020. The parties acknowledge a need for a mutual 
understanding regarding the duties of each once the MOU’s provision 
regarding community cats takes effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein contained, the parties agree as follows:

1. Responsibilities of Always & Furever.

a. No later than ______, 2020, Always & Furever will design brochures,
door hangers, and other materials providing sufficient information
regarding the provisions of MOU that relate to community cats, as well
information on programs and resources that interested parties may benefit
from.

b. Such educational materials will be updated by Always & Furever
periodically and as needed.

191919



c.      Educational materials developed and designed by Always & Furever shall 
be forwarded electronically to City within a reasonable timeframe upon 
their completion. 

d.      Always & Furever will keep educational materials at its location and is 
authorized to distribute such materials to the community. 

e.      If a community cat(s) is disrupting a neighborhood within the city, as 
evidenced by call volume for a particular cat(s) or individuals providing 
specific information about the alleged disruption, Always & Furever will 
lend traps to residents to get the cat(s). The City is not responsible for any 
TNR trapping, vaccinations, surgery-related, or returning expenses. 

  

2.      Responsibilities of City. 

a.      Educational materials provided by Always & Furever will be printed by 
City in a format determined by the City. The costs of printing shall be 
reasonable and subject to approval by the City. 

b.     The City’s Designated Staff shall act as the primary distributor of such 
materials to complainants, appropriate neighborhood contacts, and any 
other person or entity the City deems appropriate. 

c.      When the City’s Designated Staff encounters a community cat that is not 
ear-tipped, whether encountered in the field or by complaint, the 
Designated Staff Member will attempt to locate the food source or, if 
known, resident who is feeding the cat(s). If the food source is a resident, 
Designated Staff will attempt to make contact. Designated Staff Members 
will utilize their training and experience to confirm that the cat(s) are 
indeed community cats. 

d.      Residents feeding, acting as caretakers for, or harboring 
confirmed community cats that are not vaccinated, altered, and ear-tipped 
may be given a Notice to Correct the violation (e.g. over the limit, 
unvaccinated, nuisance, at-large) and shall be provided with a brochure 
that contains a list of nonprofit organizations that offer low cost TNR 
services. 

e.      The City and its Designated Staff will endeavor to send Always & Furever 
details surrounding complaints or general reports of community cats that 
are responded to in the field. Details will include field contact or 
complainant name and contact information, address or cross street 

202020



location of the cat(s), and specific complaint regarding the cat(s). Always 
& Furever will use its best efforts to resolve the complaint but is not 
obligated to resolve it or impound the cat(s). 

  
3.      Training.  The parties agree to collaborate to provide education and training 

opportunities of interest to the parties.  Specific education and training 
opportunities will be separately agreed to by the parties, and may include the 
following: 

a.      The parties agree to share information about education and training 
opportunities that may be of interest to the other party and to share 
information from training sessions of mutual interest. 

b.     Always & Furever agrees to provide training to Designated Staff Members 
regarding the identification and capture of community cats no later than 
___________, 2020, and any other pertinent information mutually 
agreeable to by the parties as being valuable. 

  
4.      Quarterly Meetings.  The parties agree to meet quarterly at agreed upon times, 

or as otherwise agreed to by the parties, to discuss matters relating to this MOU, 
including: 

a.      Critically evaluating and discussing the effectiveness of the cooperation 
of the parties pursuant to this MOU and identify areas for improvement; 

b.     Reviewing and confirming the accuracy of the information contained on 
the educational materials developed by Always & Furever and printed by 
the City pursuant to this MOU; and 

c.      Discussing any other matters of importance to the parties. 
  

5.      Termination.  Either party to the MOU may terminate it upon 30 days’ prior 
written notice without necessity of demonstrating cause; provided, however, that 
either party may terminate this MOU immediately upon written notice to the 
other party in the event that such action is necessary for significant health or 
safety issues or to comply with applicable law. 

  
6.      Modification.  This MOU may be modified only in a writing signed by both 

parties. The parties shall endeavor to examine this MOU biennially, to ensure 
compatibility and effectiveness with any changes in laws, policies, or 
circumstances. 

  
7.      Severability.  If any provision of this MOU is held by a court of competent 

jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this MOU 
shall not be affected and shall be read as if the MOU did not contain the 

212121



particular provision held to be invalid, unless to do so would contravene the 
present valid and legal intent of the parties. 

  
8.      No Third-Party Beneficiary. This MOU is not intended to benefit any third 

party, nor shall any person who is not now or in the future a party hereto be 
entitled to enforce any of the rights or obligations of a party under this MOU.  
  

9.      Applicable Law. This MOU shall be governed and interpreted in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Kansas. 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned hereto have executed this 

MOU this ___ day of ____________, 2020. 
 
 

  
THE CITY OF OSAWATOMIE                ALWAYS & FUREVER! ANIMAL 
                                                                    SANCTUARY 

  
                                                                                                                              
                                                                                      
City Manager                                               
  
 

222222



2020-02-13 SAM EMP1-KMEA Appointments 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: Appointment of EMP 1 & KMEA – Representatives 

PRESENTER:  Tammy Seamands, City Clerk 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Each EMP1 member city is required to have one representative and one Alternate on 
its Board. Each representative should be appointed by the City Council and will serve the remaining term.  

Currently the appointments are as follows: 

Representative:       Terry Upshaw  expires 4/30/2020 
Alternate:                 Jason Folsom  expires 4/30/2020 

Also, according to KMEA’s Bylaws, each KMEA member city is required to have two Directors and one 
Alternate on its Board of Directors. Each Director should be appointed by the City Council and will serve 
the remaining term.  

Currently the appointments are as follows: 

Director # 1:       Terry Upshaw expires 4/30/2020 
Director #2:        Jason Folsom expires 4/30/2020 
Alternate:           Mark Govea expires 4/30/2020 

KMEA asks that Directors be able to attend KMEA’s Board of Directors Meetings in the Spring and Fall. 

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Discuss and make appointments for the term 05/01/2020 – 04/30/2022. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Staff recommends the following appointments: 

EMP1 Representative – Electric Superintendent, Terry Upshaw 
EMP1 Alternate – Power Plant Operator, Jason Folsom  
KMEA Director #1 – Electric Superintendent, Terry Upshaw 
KMEA Director #2 – Power Plant Operator, Jason Folsom 
KMEA Alternate: - Mayor, Mark Govea 

232323



EXCERPT OF BYLAWS OF KANSAS MUNICPAL ENERGY AGENCY 
ARTICLE V 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 5.1.  Selection of Directors.  The property and business of the Agency shall be managed by the Board of 
Directors of the Agency.  The Board of Directors shall consist of two (2) Directors for each Member, provided that there 
shall be not less than seven (7) Directors.  The Directors shall be selected by the governing bodies of the Members.  In the 
event that the number of Members is less than seven (7), each Member shall be represented by the number of Directors 
which would constitute a Board of Directors of not less than seven (7) Members, provided that each Member shall select 
the same number of Directors.  Each Member must designate the two (2) Directors as “Director-1” and “Director-2”. 

The term of each Director shall be for a period of two (2) years except that the initial term of a number equal to 
one half of the Directors, comprised of those individuals designated as Director-2, shall be selected to a term of one (1) 
year.  Any Director selected by a Member may be removed at any time by the Member selecting the Director.  
Each Director so selected shall (a) reside within the territory served by the electric utility of the selecting Member; 
or (b) be an employee of the selecting Member. Each Director shall meet all other requirements of the Act and the 
Agreement.  Any such selection (other than a replacement selection) shall occur prior to the annual meeting of the 
Agency.  Written evidence of selection shall be forwarded by the City Clerk or other authorized official of the Member 
to the Agency in writing prior to the annual meeting.  Each Director shall continue in office until a successor is selected 
in accordance with this Article V. 

Section 5.2.  Voting Powers.   Each Member shall be entitled to one Director vote on the Board of Directors which 
shall be equal to the vote of every other Member.  Such vote shall be cast on behalf of the Member by Director-1 of such 
Member, if present; if such Director-1 is not present then by Director-2.  Other than actions required in Article XII hereof, 
all actions of the Board of Directors shall be made upon affirmative vote of a majority of the Directors entitled to vote and 
voting on such action. 

Section 5.3.   Compensation.  Except as may be specifically authorized by the Board of Directors, no Director 
shall receive payment from the Agency for any time spent in attending meetings of the Board of Directors or 
otherwise conducting business of the Agency.  To the extent that funds are available, the Board of Directors, the 
Executive Committee, or the General Manager may authorize payment of expenses for travel in connection with the 
business of the Agency for other than meetings of the Board of Directors pursuant to the Act. 

Section 5.4.  Vacancies.  In the event of a vacancy on the Board of Directors the appropriate Member shall select 
an individual to fill such vacancy for the remainder of the term in accordance with the same procedure as set forth for 
the selection of the initial Director.  Written evidence of selection shall be provided to the Agency before voting 
privileges will take effect. 

Section 5.5.  Removal or Resignation.  A Director may be removed only by the governing body of the 
Member selecting such Director.  Any Director may resign by providing notice to the governing body of the Member the 
Director represents.   The governing body shall certify to the Agency such removal or resignation of a Director. 

Section 5.6.  Successor Director.  Upon removal or resignation of a Director, a successor Director will be selected 
by the governing body in the same manner as the original Director was selected, and the successor Director will 
be certified by the governing body to the Agency in the same manner as the original Director was certified.  The 
successor Director shall serve for the remainder of the unexpired term of the original Director, subject to the rights of the 
governing body and such successor Director under Section 5.5 of these Bylaws. 

Section 5.7.   Alternates.  Each Member shall designate an Alternate or Alternates for the Director in the same 
manner as the Directors are designated.  In the event any Director is unable to attend a meeting, any duly 
appointed Alternate may substitute at the meeting of the Board of Directors for such Director.  The Member shall provide 
the Agency with written notification of the selection of such Alternate or Alternates.  In the event neither Director 
designated by the Member is present, the Alternate may vote on behalf of such Member unless the governing body 
of the Member has specifically prohibited the Alternate from voting on the Member’s behalf.  If more than one Alternate 
is designated by the Member, the governing body shall specify in its designation the order in which the Alternates shall 
have voting rights on behalf of the Member. 

Adopted by the Board of Directors July 3, 2019

242424



CERTIFICATE – DIRECTOR-1 

KANSAS MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

This certificate duly documents the appointment of a Director-1 to serve on the Board 
of Directors of the Kansas Municipal Energy Agency (KMEA) as provided for in Article V, 
Section 5.1 of KMEA's Bylaws. 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of _____________________, Kansas, a member of KMEA, do 
hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Governing Body duly held on the _____ day 
of ________________, _____; and

who (a) resides within the territory served by the City’s electric utility; or (b) is an employee 
of the City, was appointed to serve on the KMEA Board of Directors for a two-year 
term beginning May 1, 2020.

I further certify that the foregoing appointment is reflected in the official Minutes of 
the Governing Body of the City for the meeting on the date indicated above. 

This certificate is given this _____ day of ________________, _____. 

__________________________ 
City Clerk 

____________________, Kansas 

Return completed certificate to: 
KMEA, 6300 West 95 Street, Overland Park, KS 66212 

Email:  shadonix@kmea.com     Fax:  913-677-0804 

Name: Title: 

Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Office Phone: Cell Phone: Fax: 

Email Address: 

252525

mailto:shadonix@kmea.com


2626



2727



 

 

 

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: Proposed Condemnations 

PRESENTER: Ed Beaudry, Building Inspector 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The City staff has identified six properties for the City Council to consider for 
condemnations.  The report on each property is included and photos will be shown at the meeting to 
demonstrate the problems with each property.  Once it is determined which properties should be 
provided notice, the City Council must pass a resolution which will set the time and place for a hearing 
on the proposed condemnations. 

In the packet we have included inspection reports for each of the following proposed properties.   

 315 Walnut Avenue 815 Pacific Avenue  837 Chestnut Avenue
 905 9th Street 905 Chestnut Avenue        

Following is a summary of the procedure for when a non-emergency condemnation occurs. 

Procedure for Condemnations 

1. First step is to have the enforcing officer file a written statement that is presented to the 
governing body that describes the property, where the property is located and that the property 
is unsafe or dangerous or is abandoned.  Often these reports are accompanied by photos of the 
property to help illustrate why the property is abandoned, unsafe or dangerous. 

2. Governing Body passes a Resolution that fixes a time and place at which the owner, the owner’s 
agent, any lienholders of record and any occupant of such structure may appear and show cause 
why such structure should not be condemned and ordered repaired or demolished in the case of 
unsafe or dangerous structures or rehabilitated in the case of abandoned property.  

3. Resolution is published once each week for two consecutive weeks on the same day of each 
week. 

282828



4. The matter is set for hearing before the Governing Body at least thirty days after the date of the
last publication.

5. A copy of the Resolution is mailed by certified mail within three days after its first publication to
each such owner, agent, lienholder and occupant at the last known address with the letter
marked as “deliver to addressee only.”

6. At the date set for the hearing the Governing Body hears all evidence submitted by the owner,
the owner’s agent, lienholders of record and occupants having an interest in the structure as well
as evidence submitted by the enforcing officer filing the statement.

7. Governing Body makes findings.  If the Governing Body finds that the structure is unsafe or
dangerous such resolution shall direct the structure to be repaired or removed and the premises
made safe and secure.    If the Governing Body finds that the property is abandoned, the
governing body may authorize the rehabilitation of the property as provided by K.S.A. 12 1756a.

8. Resolution containing findings is published once in the official city paper and a copy mailed to
the owners, agents, lienholders of record and occupants in the same manner provided for the
notice of hearing, i.e., certified mail within three days of the publication of the Resolution to last
known address marked as “deliver to addressee only.”

9. Resolution should fix a reasonable time within which the repair or removal of the structure shall
be commenced and a statement the if the owner of such structure fails to commence the repair
or removal of such structure within the time stated or fails to diligently prosecute the same until
the work is completed, the governing body will cause the structure to be repaired or razed and
removed in the case of unsafe or dangerous structures or rehabilitated in the case of abandoned
property.

10. If the owner fails to commence the repair or removal of the structure within the time stated in
the resolution or has failed to diligently prosecute the same thereafter, the city may proceed to
raze and remove such structure, make the premises safe and secure, or let the same to contract.
The City shall keep an account of the cost of such work and may sell the salvage from such
structure and apply the proceeds or any necessary portion thereof to pay the costs of removing
such structure and making the premises safe and secure.   Any money is excess of the costs shall
be paid to the owner of the premises upon which the structure was located.

11. The City shall give notice to the owner of the structure by restricted mail of the total costs
incurred by the city in removing the structure and making the premises safe and secure and
providing notice.   The notice shall state that payment of such cost is due and payable within 30
days following receipt of such notice.  If the cost is not paid with the thirty-day period and if there
is not salvageable material or if money received from the sale, the balance shall be collected in
the manner provided by K.S.A. 12-1,115 or assessed as a special assessment against the lot or
parcel.  See 12-1755 for procedure.

292929



COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review, discuss and make a determination of findings on each proposed 
condemnation resolution.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Move to authorize consideration of resolutions for 
each property at the March 12 Council Meeting. 

303030



315 Walnut Avenue 

313131



315 Walnut Avenue 

323232



315 Walnut Avenue 

315 Walnut Avenue  

Owners Shirley & Nathan Felman 

310 S Willow 

Garnett, KS 66032 

Parcel ID 1711104009004000 

YOUMANS 2ND ADDN. OSAW, LT 4 EX E3 BLK 9 YOUMAN'S 2ND ADDN SECTION 11 TOWNSHIP 18 
RANGE 22 

1982  Manufactured home - single wide 

Utilities were disconnected on September 9, 2019 

Permits were pulled to replace the flooring in the house, and remove a wall. The work began but was 
stopped for unknown reasons. It is unknown what the damage may be to the interior with the broken 
windows allowing the weather elements to enter. Neighbors have complained about people entering 
the house at all hours of the day even after being posted with a DO NOT OCCUPY placard.  

The house has been empty for several months due to it being unfit for human occupancy. After receiving 
a letter, the owner came in to speak with me in regards to getting items out of the house, she stated she 
didn’t have the money to fix the house nor tear it down. 

333333



815 Pacific Avenue 

 

Primary Owner 

Hart Brothers Investments LLC Dba IN & Out Home Contractors 

33176 Switzer Rd 

Paola, KS 66071 

Parcel ID 1711103009004000 

ELLENSVILLE OSAWATOMIE , LT 7 & E25' LT 6 & N20' LT 14 & N20' E25' LT 15 BLK 87 SECTION 11 
TOWNSHIP 18 RANGE 22 

Single-Family Residence, Year Built 1890 

A building permit was issued in March of 2018. 

In March of 2018, Building Official Ted Bartlett wrote a letter to the owner of the property in regards to 
issues with this house, specifically the foundation, and sagging and or broken floor joists. At that time 
Bartlett was concerned enough to not climb the stairs to the 2nd floor, during inspections since the 
house has racked and rolled causing unknown instability in the structure. 

The foundation is crumbling rock, the joists are barely touching the rim joists leaving little or no support. 

Part of the floor joist system appears to be sitting on dirt, or have rotted away leaving no support. There 
are no pier supports under the load bearing walls allowing sag. 

I wrote a letter to the owner reiterating my concerns, and required a structural engineer stamp on any 
plans to effect the repairs of this house to ensure the house is structurally sound.  

In June of 2019 I had the city electric crew disconnect the electric wires from the utility pole due to the 
house moving, pulling the wire tight enough to cause concern that the house may fall and pull on the 

343434



815 Pacific Avenue 
electrical system causing unwanted damage. There have been multiple attempts to contact the owner, 
and he will not return calls, or claim certified letters. 

 

 

 

Floor Joist are pulled away from the rim joist, not supporting the walls. 

353535



815 Pacific Avenue 

Chimney cracking, floor joists with little or no support with a load bearing wall sitting on them. 

2nd floor, floor joists cracked and broken 

363636



837 Chestnut Avenue 
Primary Owner 

Cal Construction, Inc 

19 E Wea St 

# 474 

Paola, KS 66071 

Parcel ID 1711103019009000 

J.C. CHESTNUT'S ADDN. OSAW. , BLOCK 4 , Lot 3 , LT 
3 BLK 4 J C CHESTNUT ADD SECTION 11 TOWNSHIP 
18 RANGE 22 

Single family residence built in 1910 

A demo permit was issued to the owner in 2018, but 
the house was never brought down. Many attempts 
to contact the owner by phone and certified letter 
have failed. 

The house has been without utilities since January of 
2011, Utilities have been disconnected because the 
demo permit was issued.  

This house is in such disrepair and bad condition, it is 
unknown why it is still standing. It is to unsafe to 
walk in to get any further pictures of the inside of 
this house. 

373737



383838



393939



905 9th Street 

Primary Owner 

Copperstone Enterprises, LLC C/O Charles Johnson P.O. Box 325 Osawatomie, KS 66064 

Parcel ID 1721004027001000 

J.C. CHESTNUT'S 2ND ADDN. OSAW, BLOCK 4, Lot 1 - 2, LTS 1-2 BLK 4 J C CHESTNUT ADD SECTION 10
TOWNSHIP 18 RANGE 22

1977 Single wide manufactured home 

City utilities were shut off in September of 2015 

This house is in bad shape with the skirting missing and detaching from the house allowing the harboring 
of animals, there are broken windows allowing weather in causing unknown damage to the floors and 
walls, the siding is becoming detached from the walls. The front and rear decks are unsafe to walk on. 
The age of this trailer causes concern to me if the house is able to be repaired and brought up to code.  

404040



 

414141



   

 

424242



905 Chestnut 
Primary Owner 

Andy Bettinger 25509 NE 2100th Rd Garnett, KS 66032 

Parcel ID 1721004026001010  

ROBERTS 2ND ADD OSAWATOMIE, BLOCK 2, Lot 2, LT 2 BLK 2 ROBERTS 2ND ADDN SECTION 10 
TOWNSHIP 18 RANGE 22 

1992 Single wide manufactured home 

City utilities have been off since February 2016 

This house has been empty for several years and is in bad shape, the weather and lack of maintenance  
have caused the siding to deteriorate to the condition it is currently in. The soffits are crumbling, the 
front and rear decks are falling apart, the skirting is starting to detach from the house. 

434343



444444



STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Ordinance No. 3781 – Storage of Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials 

PRESENTER: Ed Beaudry 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  City Staff have received many complaints regarding trash containers being left on the 
berm after pick-up. Current City Code does not dictate any regulation on timeframes for trash containers 
to be left on the berm, or regulation on where containers are to be stored when not set out for pick-up. 

Approximately 40 percent of trash is picked up on the street. If that 40 percent continue to leave trash 
containers on the berm, city staff will continue to receive complaints about trash and the unsightliness 
of the containers being left on the berm. Containers that are left on the berm blow over in high wind and 
become obstructions in the road. 

Ordinance No. 3781 introduces guidelines for the proper storage of trash and trash containers, including 
a timeline for leaving containers on the berm after pick-up. 

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED: Review, discuss, and determine whether to approve Ordinance No. 3781. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL: City staff would like to amend the city code to state that trash 
containers must be returned to approved storage zones after pick-up service has been completed. 

454545



(Published in the Miami County Republic, February 19, 2020) 1t 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 3781 

AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 15-506 REGARDING STORAGE OF SOLID 
WASTE AND RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
CITY OF OSAWATOMIE KANSAS:  

SECTION ONE:  Section 15-506 of the City Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Section 15-506. – Storage of Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials. 

The following requirements shall be complied with in the storage and collection of solid wastes 
and recyclable materials: 

1. The occupant of every dwelling unit and of every institutional, commercial, industrial, 
agricultural or business establishment, from which solid waste and/or recyclable 
materials collection is made under this article, shall place and keep all solid waste and/or 
recyclable materials in City approved containers. Whenever any solid waste and/or 
recyclable material is subject to decay or putrefaction, blowing or spillage by weather or 
animals, such waste or material must be kept covered or in City approved containers, 
closed bins or containers not subject to deterioration. For single family dwellings and 
duplexes, containers shall be stored prior to pick up outdoors in the following locations: 

2.  
a. Behind the dwelling in the rear yard; or 
b. On the side or front yard behind the front building line of the dwelling. 

 
3. Residential solid waste shall be stored in approved containers of not more than 96 

gallons. Trash containers shall be of lightweight and sturdy construction. Containers, 
when such are recognized by the City as approved containers for residential solid waste, 
shall not be placed at the curb, alley or other collection point any earlier than 5pm on the 
day prior to collection, and must be returned to appropriate storage locations any earlier 
than 11am the day after collection. 

SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication in the Official City newspaper. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Osawatomie, Kansas, a 
majority being in favor thereof, this _____ day of _______, 2020. 

APPROVED AND SIGNED by the Mayor. 

       ____________________________ 

       L. Mark Govea 

Mayor 

(SEAL) 

46



ORDINANCE NO. 3781 – Continued. Page 2 

ATTEST: 

________________________ 
Tammy Seamands 
City Clerk 

47



Article 5. Solid Waste 

15-501.      Definitions. 

Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the meaning of words and terms as used in this article 
shall be as follows: 

(a)   Commercial Waste. - All refuse emanating from establishments engaged in business including, 
but not limited to stores, markets, office buildings, restaurants, shopping centers, theaters, hospitals, 
governments and nursing homes. 

(b)   Dwelling Unit. - Any enclosure, building or portion thereof occupied by one or more persons for 
and as living quarters; 

(c)   Garbage. - Waste resulting from the handling, processing, storage, packaging, preparation, sale, 
cooking and serving of meat, produce and other foods and shall include unclean containers; 

(d)   Multi-Family Unit. - Any structure containing more than four individual dwelling units; 

(e)   Refuse. - All garbage and/or rubbish or trash; 

(f)   Residential. - Any structure containing four or less individual dwelling units, rooming houses 
having no more than four persons in addition to the family of the owner or operator, and mobile homes; 

(g)   Rubbish or Trash. - All nonputrescible materials such as paper, tin cans, bottles, glass, crockery, 
rags, ashes, lawn and tree trimmings, stumps, boxes, wood, street sweepings and mineral refuse. Rubbish 
or trash shall not include earth and waste from building operations or wastes from industrial processes or 
manufacturing operations; 

(h)   Single Dwelling Unit. - An enclosure, building or portion thereof occupied by one family as living 
quarters. 

(i)    Solid Waste. - All non-liquid garbage, rubbish or trash. 
(Code 2008) 

15-502.      Collection. 

All solid waste accumulated within the city shall be collected, conveyed and disposed of by the city or 
by contractors specifically authorized to collect and dispose of solid waste. 

(Code 2008) 

15-503.      Contracts. 

The city shall have the right to enter into a contract with any responsible person for collection and 
disposal of solid waste. 

(Code 2008) 

15-504.      Duty of owner, occupant. 

484848



(a)   It shall be the duty of every person occupying or having control of the occupancy of any premises 
in the City of Osawatomie to notify the offices of the City Clerk of Osawatomie at the beginning of such 
occupancy, or upon activating any City-provided utility service at such address, on or before December 31, 
2018, and request, accept and use the solid waste pickup and collection service operated or contracted by 
the City of Osawatomie; provided, however, the failure of any owner, rental agent or occupant of such 
premises to make such request shall not prevent nor in any way impair or impede the City from adding the 
address of such premises to the proper service and otherwise enforcing by appropriate action the regulatory 
measures herein prescribed and causing the fees or charges therefor to be paid. 

(b)   The owner or occupant of every dwelling unit or commercial enterprise shall provide at his or her 
own expense a suitable container for the storage of solid waste as provided in this article. No owner or 
occupant shall permit to accumulate quantities of refuse or other waste materials within or close to any 
structure within the city unless the same is stored in approved containers and in such a manner as not to 
create a health or fire hazard. 

(Code 2008; Ord. 3770) 

15-505.      Containers. 

All containers, receptacles or bags shall be in compliance with the regulations established by the city 
or their contractor. 

(Code 2008; Code 2018) 

15-506.      Reserved. 
(Code 2008; Code 2018) 

15-507.      Enter private premises. 

Solid waste collectors, employed by the city or operating under contract with the city, are hereby 
authorized to enter in and upon private property for the purpose of collecting solid waste therefrom as 
required by this article. 

(Code 2008) 

15-508.      Ownership of solid waste. 

Ownership of solid waste when placed in containers by the occupants or owners of premises upon 
which refuse accumulates, shall be vested in the city and thereafter shall be subject to the exclusive control 
of the city, its employees or contractors. No person shall meddle with refuse containers or in any way pilfer 
or scatter contents thereof in any alley or street within the city. 

(Code 2008) 

15-509.      Reserved. 
(Code 2008; Code 2018) 

15-510.      Bulky item pickup program. 

The Bulky Item Pickup Program is for disposal of large household items that can’t be handled as part 
of the weekly trash pickup. 

494949



(a) Definitions.

(1) Construction material/debris - means discarded building materials and rubble including but
not limited to earth, cement, brick, wire, cans, flooring material, lumber, plaster, roofing
materials and any other waste resulting from construction, remodeling, repair or demolition
of any structure or pavement.

(2) Bulky items - means furniture, toilets, brush in small bundles, paint that is dried, sinks, etc.

(3) Appliances - means refrigerators, freezers, stoves, dishwashers, washing machines, dryers,
water heaters, furnaces, air conditioning units, or trash compactors.

(b) Rules and Procedures

(1) Bulky items shall be placed in the manner, and at the time and the location proscribed by the
city, or their contractor, per regulations provided on the city and contractor’s website.  Any
bulky item shall not be placed for pickup more than 72 hours before  the scheduled pickup.

(2) Collection shall be provided for all residential refuse customers.

(3) Appliances and tires shall only be picked up at special times of the year. Tires are limited to
six per billed customer.

(4) Not acceptable are:

(A) bags or boxes of smaller items that could be picked up on the regular collection day.

(B) loose or scattered materials

(C) construction material/debris

(D) liquid waste or hazardous materials

(5) Any items not picked up shall be the responsibility of the customer to remove from street
view and out of the front yard or public right of way within 24 hours following the day of
pickup.

(Ord. 3606, Sec. 1; Code 2008; Code 2018) 

15-511.      Hazardous materials.

No person shall deposit in a solid waste container or otherwise offer for collection any hazardous
garbage, refuse, or waste. Hazardous material shall include: 

(a) Explosive materials;

(b) Rags or other waste soaked in volatile and flammable materials;

(c) Chemicals;

(d) Poisons;

505050



(e) Radio-active materials;

(f) Highly combustible materials;

(g) Soiled dressings, clothing, bedding and/or other wastes, contaminated by infection or contagious
disease; 

(h) Any other materials which may present a special hazard to collection or disposal personnel,
equipment, or to the public. 

(Code 2008) 

15-512.      Prohibited practices.

It shall be unlawful for any person to:

(a) Deposit solid waste in any container other than that owned or leased by him or under his control
without written consent of the owner and/or with the intent of avoiding payment of the refuse service 
charge; 

(b) Interfere in any manner with employees of the city or its contractors in the collection of solid
waste; 

(c) Burn solid waste except in an approved incinerator and unless a variance has been granted and a
written permit obtained from the city or the appropriate air pollution control agency; 

(d) Bury refuse at any place within the city except that lawn and garden trimmings may be composted.
(Code 2008) 

15-513.      Objectionable waste.

Manure from cow lots, stables, poultry yards, pigeon lofts and other animal or fowl pens, and waste
oils from garages or filling stations shall be removed and disposed of at the expense of the person controlling 
the same and in a manner consistent with this article. 

(Code 2008) 

15-514.      Unauthorized disposal.

No person shall haul or cause to be hauled any garbage, refuse or other waste material of any kind to
any place, site or area within or without the limits of the city unless such site is a sanitary landfill, transfer 
point or disposal facility approved by the Kansas State Department of Health and Environment. 

(Code 2008) 

15-515.      Closed vehicle.

Any vehicle used by any person for the collection and transportation of solid waste shall be maintained
in a good mechanical condition. Vehicle shall be equipped with an enclosed covered body to prevent the 
contents leaking or escaping therefrom. Only tree trimmings or brush may be transported in open-bodied 
vehicles provided the material is securely tied in place to prevent scattering along the streets and alleys. 

(Code 2008) 

515151



15-516.      Rules and regulations.

The collection and transportation of trash and waste materials shall be at all times under the general
supervision of the city manager or his or her duly authorized agent, who shall have the authority by and 
with the consent of the governing body to make additional rules and regulations not inconsistent with the 
terms and provisions of this article requiring that the collection and transportation of trash and waste 
materials shall be conducted in such manner as not to endanger the public health, or to become an annoyance 
to the inhabitants of the city, and providing for a proper fee to be charged to the customer. 

(Code 2008) 

15-517.      Fees.

The charges to be assessed and paid by the customer for collection, hauling and disposal of refuse and
garbage shall be established annually by resolution of the governing body. 

(Code 2008) 

15-518.      Billing.

Solid waste charges shall be billed as determined by the governing body and the city’s contractor and
may be included on the city’s utility bills. If billed through the city’s utility bill, delinquent solid waste bills 
shall carry the due dates, grace periods and penalties as utility bills. 

(Code 2008; Code 2018) 

15-519.      Penalty.

It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any provision of this article or to refuse or fail to perform
any duty imposed by this article, and upon conviction thereof, shall be fined $25.00 per day for the first 
offense, $50.00 per day for the second offense, $75.00 per day for the third offense, and $100.00 per day 
for the fourth offense, and every offense thereafter. 

(Ord. 3606, Sec. 2; Code 2008) 

525252



CITY  O F O S A WATO M IE

FORM OF SUMMARY FOR PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE 

Ordinance No. 3781:  AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE STORAGE OF 
SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLABLE MATERIALS.  

Pursuant to the general laws of the State, a general summary of the subject matter contained in this 
ordinance shall be published in the official City newspaper in substantially the following form: 

(Published in the Miami County Republic, February 19, 2020) 

Summary of Ordinance No. 3781 
February 13th, 2020 the City of Osawatomie adopted Ordinance No. 3781, which adds details 
regarding the proper storage of solid waste and recyclable material and their associated 
containers.  A complete copy of this ordinance is available at www.osawatomieks.org or at 
City Hall, 439 Main St., Osawatomie, Kansas.  This summary certified by Richard Wetzler, 
City Attorney 

This Summary is hereby certified to be legally accurate and sufficient pursuant to the laws of the State of 
Kansas. 

DATED:  February 13, 2020 

Richard W. Wetzler 
Richard W. Wetzler, City Attorney 

535353



 

 

 

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: Purchase of HVAC for the Osawatomie Fire Station 

PRESENTER:  Fire Chief Brian Love 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   The Osawatomie Fire Department is building out the fire station for a training room, 
and office space. The HVAC (Heating and Cooling) is an intricate part of this buildout and must be 
completed before the buildout can be completed. The following table summarizes the bids received: 

Company  Bid 
Bradley Heating and Cooling  $12,500.80 
Legacy Mechanical  $13,040.00 
Holsinger Heating and Cooling  $14,800.00 
USA Mechanical  REFUSED TO BID 
South County Heating and Cooling  REFUSED TO BID 

 

The low bid was received from Bradley Heating and Cooling, however the bid is for multiple units. Due 
to the cost and increased labor of servicing multiple units we have decided to use a single, zoned system 
from Legacy Mechanical.  

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review, discuss, and determine whether to approve the purchase. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Although not the low bid, staff wish to use the bid from Legacy 
Mechanical for the ease of the single, zoned system and the future upkeep and cost of repairs for the 
system.  

545454



55



56



57



 

SAM Purchase of  truck 

 

 

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: Purchase of New ½ Ton Truck for Public Works Department and Wastewater 
Treatment Department. 

PRESENTER:  Bill Roseberry, Public Works Director. 

ISSUE SUMMARY:    This year’s CIP allocates $23,000 for replacement of the mechanics truck for public 
works and $20,000 for replacement of the Ford Ranger for the Wastewater Treatment Department.  On 
January 23, 2020, the City issued a request for bid to 10 area Chevy, Dodge, GMC, and Ford truck 
dealerships for the purchase of (2) new 1/2-ton trucks with regular cabs, 2WD and an option for 4WD. 
On February 12, 2020, the sealed bids were opened. The following table summarizes the bids received: 

Dealership Vehicle Year, Make, and Model Bid 
Beckman Ford (2) 2020 Ford F-150 2WD $42,530.00 
Beckman Ford (2) 2020 Ford F-150 4WD $48,822.00 
Beckman Motors (2) 2020 Chevy 1500 Silverado 2WD $43,300.00 
Beckman Motors (2) 2020 Chevy 1500 Silverado 4WD $50,200.00 
Lang Chevrolet (2) 2020 Chevy 1500 Silverado 2WD $43,680.00 
Lang Chevrolet (2) 2020 Chevy 1500 Silverado 4WD $52,046.00 
Olathe Ford (2) 2020 Ford F-150 Short Bed 2WD $42,694.00 
Olathe Ford (2) 2020 Ford F-150 Long Bed 2 WD $43,230.00 
Olathe Ford (2) 2020 Ford F-150 Short Bed 4WD $48,988.00 
Olathe Ford (2) 2020 Ford F-150 Long Bed 4WD $49,522.00 
Louisburg Ford (2) 2020 Ford F-150 8’ Bed 2WD $43,030.56 
Louisburg Ford (2) 2020 Ford F-150 8’ Bed 4WD $49,322.56 

 
The low bid was received from Beckman Ford for $42,530.00 on a (2) 2020 Ford F-150 2WD’s. Included 
with this memorandum are the original bid request and the bids and supporting documentation 
received. 

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review, discuss, and determine whether to approve the purchase, and if so, 
which vehicle(s) should be purchased.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Staff would prefer the 4WD option but would recommend the 
(2) 2020 Ford F-150 2WD’s from Beckman Motors due to budget constraints.  $21,265 would come from 
the CIP-General fund for the Public Works truck.   Only $20,000 was allocated for the Wastewater 

58



2020-02-13 SAM Purchase of New Truck for Public Works and Wastewater 
Page 2 

Treatment Truck out of the CIP – Sewer Fund. In the CIP-General Fund there is an additional $20,000 for 
general vehicles that we would request that we use $1,265.00 of to offset the shortage. 

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



555581



  
1
-
2
7
-
2
0
2
0
 
0
8
:
2
4
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
O
S
A
W
A
T
O
M
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
1
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
-
T
-
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
-
T
-
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
R
U
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
C
A
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
D
I
N
G

F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
S
H
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
W
/
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
/
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
C
A
S
H
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
,
7
2
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
9
,
7
1
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
7
,
6
0
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
,
8
4
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
,
2
0
1
.
0
9

 
0
2
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
,
5
6
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
2
,
7
8
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
8
,
0
4
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
3
0
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
9
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
4
0
4
.
2
1

 
0
3
 
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
,
9
9
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
7
,
3
3
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
8
,
0
9
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
,
2
4
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
8
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
2
9
.
3
0

 
0
4
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
0
2
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
,
4
1
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
,
8
9
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
5
5
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
2
4
.
9
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
0
2
8
.
4
2

 
0
5
 
-
R
E
F
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
8
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
3
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
3
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
3
0

 
0
6
 
-
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
5
0
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
8
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
5
1
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
8
5
8
.
1
6

 
0
7
 
-
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
0
8
 
-
R
U
R
A
L
 
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
1
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
1
8
.
1
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
9
9
.
7
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
9
9
.
7
3
)

 
0
9
 
-
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
1
8
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
1
2
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
6
1
0
.
0
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
2
.
5
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
2
4
7
.
4
3

 
1
0
 
-
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
1
 
-
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
A
R
K
 
&
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
7
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
1
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
9
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
5
0
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
5
0
2
.
1
9

 
1
2
 
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
1
8
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
3
7
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
9
8
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
5
7
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
4
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
5
3
.
2
5

 
1
3
 
-
T
O
U
R
I
S
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
4
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
7
2
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
2
8
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
2
8
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
9
9
5
.
4
1

 
1
4
 
-
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
4
5
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
8
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
0
1
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
5
3
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
5
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
2
5
1
.
9
6

 
1
5
 
-
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
9
1
1
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
9
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
9
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
9
7
.
4
1

 
1
7
 
-
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
 
-
G
O
L
F
 
C
O
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
7
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
,
2
4
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
,
0
7
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
4
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
8
9
.
5
1

 
2
1
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
0
7
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
9
6
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
1
0
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
9
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
3
0
3
.
4
7

 
2
2
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
2
3
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
,
6
2
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
4
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
,
2
6
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
0
1
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
9
2
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
2
2
.
6
8

 
2
4
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
7
0
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
2
9
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
9
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
3
9
2
.
0
0

 
2
5
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
,
6
5
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
,
2
5
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
4
0
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
4
0
0
.
5
0

 
2
7
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
6
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
7
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
9
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
6
.
7
9

 
2
9
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
2
3
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
3
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
9
6
.
3
2

 
3
1
 
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
,
0
0
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
,
0
8
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
,
5
2
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
5
7
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
7

 
3
2
 
-
C
A
F
E
T
E
R
I
A
 
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
3
1
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
6
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
6
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
1
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
1
1
3
.
4
0

 
3
5
 
-
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
-
 
C
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
1
0
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
4
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
1
4
4
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
0
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
9
.
6
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
2
4
.
1
0

 
4
1
 
-
B
O
N
D
 
&
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
2
6
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
0
,
9
0
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
,
7
6
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
4
0
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
4
0
5
.
3
2

 
4
3
 
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
8
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
5
0
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
5
0
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
8
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
8
8
.
4
7

 
5
1
 
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
A
D
S
A
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
0
1
.
0
0

 
5
2
 
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
6
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
0
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
7
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
7
7
.
0
4

 
5
3
 
-
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
3
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
9
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
9
6
.
8
5

 
5
4
 
-
E
V
I
D
E
N
C
E
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
9
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
9
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
9
9
.
7
9

 
5
7
 
-
F
I
R
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
4

 
9
3
 
-
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
C
A
R
D
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

 
9
5
 
-
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
2
,
4
5
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
2
5
,
9
3
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
2
3
,
4
2
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
4
,
9
7
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
8
6
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
1
,
8
3
7
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
*
*
*

5656

84


	2-13-2020 Agenda
	01-23-20 council minutes
	01-23-20 council workshop minutes
	Tyler Tech Pay Application 1
	Tyler Tech Pay Application 2
	Inv_3662_from_Halls_Bobcat_Service_22284
	SAM TNR Presentation
	TNR Supporting Documents
	TNR Memo of Understanding
	2020-02-13 SAM EMP1-KMEA Appointments
	KMEA Bylaws Excerpt Article V (Board of Directors) 07-03-2019
	Feb-13-20 SAM Condemnation
	315 Walnut Avenue Primary owner
	815Pacific Primary owner
	837 Chestnut Avenue Primary owner
	905 9th Street Primary owner
	905 Chestnut Avenue Primary owner
	SAM Trash Ordinance
	Trash Ordinance
	Article 5. Solid Waste
	Trash Ordinance Summary
	SAM Purchase of HVAC Fire Station
	Hawkins Grant for Trail
	2019-12 cash balance

	City: Osawatomie
	Mtg Month: February
	Mtg Day: 13th
	Mtg Year: 2020
	Name: Terry Upshaw
	Title: Electric Superintendent
	Address: PO Box 37
	State: KS
	Zip Code: 66064
	Office Phone: 913-755-6800
	Cell Phone: 
	Fax: 913-755-4164
	Email Address: Tupshaw@osawatomieks.org
	Cert Day: 13th
	Cert Month: February
	Cert Year: 2020


